


**Tatjana Volbeke**

Sr. Product Designer

 512-608-6100

 tatjana.volbeke@gmail.com

 tatjanavolbeke.com

 Austin, Tx

I am a Product Designer born in Lithuania and currently based in Austin, Texas. I've been designing digital experiences for consumer and enterprise products for over ten years. I worked for digital and advertising agencies, Financial Services and designed software for Nokia Software, Dell and Cybersecurity application. I'm passionate about making professional tools for technical audiences.

## Professional Experience

**Nucleus Security** • Sr. Product Designer | Remote May. 2022 - Present

- First design hire responsible for designing and scaling cybersecurity application. Improved overall usability. Helped shape a long term roadmap for the improvements. Building scalable design system and guidelines.

**Charles Schwab** • Sr. Product Designer | Austin, Tx Oct. 2020 - May. 2022

- In this product team role. I was redesigning the trading platform on Schwab.com. The project was part of Schwab and TD Ameritrade integration. Responsible for the order status responsive web, iOS and Android applications.

**Dell Technologies** • Sr. Product Designer | Austin, Tx Apr. 2019 - Mar. 2020

- In this product team role, I created Dell Technologies support software. Worked with multidisciplinary teams to create user experience improvements. Contributed to the design system led design sprints.

**Nokia Software** • Sr. Product Designer | Austin, Tx Aug. 2017 - Jul. 2019

- Worked in Nokia Labs department. Delivered digital transformation products, software demos, and services across Nokia Software.

## Education

**Vilnius Tech University**

Bachelor, Computer Science and Engineering  
2006-2010

## Skills

User Interface Design, User Experience, User Research, Software Systems